From: Sealife Adventures <info@sealife-adventures.com>
Sent: 19 June 2011 22:59

To: _

Subject: Seal Haul Outs

Attachments: Seal Haul Outs (local).docx

Dear Sir,

Please note the attached list of positions of seal haul outs in the local area. These areas need to be protected. Not
only are these haul outs neccessary for the sustainability of these animals but the seals continued existence is also
essential for the livelihood of local wildlife watching charter boats.

yours ,
David Ainsley

for whalewatching and wildlife trips see www.sealife-adventures.com

Tel 01 631 57 10 10 (office hours) 01852 300203 (eve's and weekends). '
We work to British Marine Federation Terms of Business.

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus
service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate
Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

This email has been received from an external party and

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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